Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 24, 2020 2:33 PM

To: Alghabra, Omar - M.P.

Subject: RE: Help us protect the Canadian people! COVID 19 protection supplies

| would advise that you refer them to the Buy and Sell website at PSPC.
They might also need licensing from Health, so adding the dedicated email address we have put together as well.
See the following links:

FOR EXISTING SERVICE PROVIDERS OR MANUFACTURERS (NOT RETOOLING) (PSPC)

PSPC Department refers to this web page to submit a form online: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-
suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19

HEALTH PRODUCT MANUFACTURER OR POTENTIAL IMPORTER THAT SEEKS CLARITY ON THEIR PATHWAY
AND REGULATORY DETAILS (HEALTH)

For any questions/requests/applications for medical devices, including test kits, this email:
hc.devicelicensing-homologationinstruments.sc@canada.ca

For any questions/requests/applications for other health products, including hand sanitizer, this email:
hc.covid19healthproducts-produitsdesante.sc@canada.ca

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Alghabra, Omar - M.P. [mailto:Omar.Alghabra@parl.gc.ca]

Sent: March-24-20 12;:51 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: Help us protect the Canadian people! COVID 19 protection supplies
Hello Dove,

Please see below a supplier who has reached out.

Best,
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